DEPUTATION MEETING MINUTES

Date: 23rd FEBRUARY 2011

Deputation Group: CARRIGMORE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

Councillors Present:	Mayor Eamonn Maloney, Cllr. Brian Lawlor, Cllr. Marie	
	Corr	
Deputation:	Matt O'Sullivan,	
	Michael Furlong,	
	David Geary,	
	Thomas Brennan.	
Council Officials Present:		
Willie Purcell, Snr. Engineer	Roads Dept.	
John McLoughlin, Snr. Engineer	Roads Dept.	
Patricia Devlin, Snr. Exec. Planner	Planning Dept.	
Donna Lakes, Snr. Exec. Engineer	Environmental Services	
Dee Kelly	Community Services Dept.	
Patricia Davis	Community Services Dept.	

The meeting was **chaired** by Councillor Marie Corr

Apologies: Cllr. John Hannon, Cllr. Colm Brophy

Item No. 1.	Development of Green at Carrigmore a. Will the green be developed in accordance with the published planning application? b. What are the main work phases and when is work due to commence? c. Will the existing hedgerow between Carrigmore and adjacent estates be retained?	
	d. How will SDCC engage with the Action To Be Taken	residents to discuss implementation? Responsibility
	• Michael Hannon spoke to Matt O prior to the Deputation Meeting as a site meeting for 2 nd March 2011 the above and Item 2 b. below will discussed.	nd arranged where all Michael Hannon

Item	Management and maintenance of Fortunestown Lane		
No. 2.	 a. What is SDCCs position on regular cleaning and litter collection along Fortune Lane, including cleaning and collection of litter at the LUAS stations and alon track/footpath? b. Can SDCC help with replacement of approx 35 damaged trees along Fortunes Lane? c. What plans does SDCC have for parking controls along Fortunestown Lane are around Carrigmore in response to the influx of cars that the LUAS will bring? 		
	Action To Be Taken	Responsibility	
	 Cleansing Unit will be requested to inspect the area. The cleaning along the LUAS track and footpath is the responsibility of the LUAS contractor. Link to Environmental Services http://environment.southdublin.ie/ Link to Roads Sweeping Schedule http://www.oxigen.ie/street-sweeping-dates 	Donna Lakes	
	• Item 2b - Site meeting arranged for 2 nd March 2011 with Michael Hannon.	Michael Hannon	
	 John McLoughlin requested the Carrigmore Residents Association to forward a list of traffic issues to the Roads Department seoroads@sdublincoco.ie Residents Association to forward request for traffic issues to be added to the Traffic Management Meeting Agenda which is held every 6 weeks. 	Carrigmore RA	

Item	Taking in Charge of Carrigmore	
No. 3.	 a. What are the main outstanding deliverables required from the builder/developer and what is the expected date for 'taking in charge'? b. What is SDCCs position on the implementation of traffic controls such as ramps, yellow lines and disc parking? c. Can SDCC suggest options to ensure effective engagement with the Residents Association for the good of the area? 	
	Action To Be Taken	Responsibility
	• Residents Association to submit a letter to SDCC requesting Carrigmore to be Taken In Charge.	Carrigmore RA
	Residents Association could request the Developer to install ramps before the Taking in Charge process.	Carrigmore RA
	Council Departments emails addresses to be forwarded to Carrigmore Residents Association.	Dee Kelly
	• If no progress has been made regarding Taking in Charge of Carrigmore, the Residents Association should contact their local public representative to review the status of Taking in Charge at an Area Committee Meeting.	Carrigmore RA

Item	Citywest Area Development Plan			
No. 4.	a. What is the planning status of building such as the Citywest conference centre and the Citywest education centre?			
	1	How will SDCC help to ensure major events such as Top Gear and large events/concerts at Citywest Hotel are properly controlled (especially traffic and		
	c. Are any changes/additions envisaged to the published local area development plans?			
	Action To Be Taken	Responsibility		
	 John McLoughlin requested the Carrigmore Residents Association to forward a list of traffic, parking and noise issues to the Roads Department seoroads@sdublincoco.ie Queries regarding the Local Area Development Plan should be forwarded to Planning Department planningdept@sdublincoco.ie 	Carrigmore RA		

Carrigmore Resident's Association congratulated South Dublin County Council on winning County Council of the Year Award 2010.